
 

 

 

RFP 2401-24-KY 

Sheriff’s Office Booking Area Remodel 
 

Addendum 2 – April 1, 2024 

 
The purpose of this addendum is: 
 

1. Provide the pre-proposal sign in sheet. 
2. Provide the questions and answers received by the deadline.   

 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Q1.  Regarding Sheet AD1-1, Room B112 Padded, there is an existing pop-out depicted 
in the corner of the cell. Sheet A1-1 specifies that the wall should be furred out with wall 
type 2A to align with the pop-out. 

a. Question:   During our on-site walkthrough, we did not notice any pop-out 
in this corner of the cell. Kindly verify if the wall still requires furring out with wall 
type 2A. 
b. Please see attached photos. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Answer:  The pop out must have been copied from a past set of drawings.  It is no 
longer in the cell and therefore there is no need to fur out the wall. 
 
Q2.  Sheet AD1-1, Notes, D7 Remove portion of masonry wall as indicated. 

a. Question:   Since the masonry walls of the current bathroom structure need to 
be dismantled to make way for the construction of holding cell B126, it begs 
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the question: What is the actual height of these masonry walls? Additionally, 
how much do they protrude above the ceiling tiles? 
 

Answer:  The height of the walls is 10' while the drop ceiling is at 9'.  Walls extend 1' 
above the drop ceiling.   
 
Q3.  Regarding Sheet A1-1, Room B112 Padded, our on-site observation indicates the 
presence of an intercom/speaker box located on the wall alongside the existing 
toilet/sink fixture. 

a. Question:  Please confirm if any special rough-in is required for the existing 
electrical system to remain functional.  

b. Please see the attached photo. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Answer:  The intercom can be deleted. 
 
Q4.  Regarding Sheet S1-1, Detail 3/S1-1 

a. Question:    Does the use of dowels for reinforcement change when the 
contractor chooses cast-in-place concrete instead of grouted CMU block? 

 
Answer:  Reinforcement is required either way but can be approved in the field. 
 
Q5.  Sheet S0-1 – Special Inspections-Structural, and Specification Section 011001 

a. Question:   Special Inspections to be hired/paid for direct by Owner -or- 
Contractor? 

 
Answer:  Special inspections will be hired/paid by the owner.  




